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Dear Sir/Madam 
 
 
Awel y Môr Offshore Wind Farm Development Consent Order 
Protective Provisions for the Welsh Ministers as Strategic Highway Authority 
 
Further to my letter of 15 March 2023, I am writing to confirm that the attached provisions have 
been agreed by the Welsh Ministers, as Highway Authority for the Strategic Road Network, to 
ensure sufficient protection is afforded to the strategic road network in respect of  the Awel y 
Mor Offshore Wind Farm Development Consent Order ("DCO”). 
 
It is assumed that the attached provisions will form part of the Schedule of protective 
provisions in the DCO (currently Schedule 9 of the draft published on the Planning 
Inspectorate website dated April 2022). 
 
We appreciate that stylistic changes may be necessary for clarity and consistency purposes, 
however no amendments to the attached provisions should be considered agreed without the 
prior written consent of the Welsh Ministers. 
 
In the event that any of the aforementioned assumptions are incorrect or the basis on which 
this conditional consent is provided is disputed, please contact us as a matter of urgency.  
 
Yours faithfully 

Andy Falleyn 
Dirprwy Gyfarwyddwr: Trafnidiaeth-Deputy Director: Transport and Digital Connectivity / 
Cysylltedd Trafnidiaeth a Digidol 
Signed on behalf of the Welsh Ministers 
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Attachment: Schedule of Protective Provisions for the Welsh Ministers as Strategic Highway 
Authority 

Swindon 
Wiltshire 
SN5 6PB 

CC: Jonathan Barnes 
RWE Renewables 
Windmill Hill Business Park 
Whitehall Way 




